1. 4 & 0 £ B

Tristate Holdings Limited ([ &) J
EAREFMA I Z2BEREERR « AR
AZETEEBARERER  HXZHEAR
AZEEEBINEBEMF16-

2. G R E %
AERADNEBESARGHRAURRES

SR AEEMzEH EARE - RAY
KEELRAEREZRE  HEETHRED

X T EBEFREFRENRAFET

RAFEE  AEBERMTIHBEBEGHA
NEEMGZEHEBER ([FER]) -
ZEGHEAR-_TZT-_F—A—B=:U
Rz gt B ER

SRR E 15 MB®REZ 2R
(&3]

FEHERE 115 SR E
(F1&83T)

S EAFE15% © BHEREER
(F&1E7])

SEEAIE34% - REEF
AEBENMER TX 2 @ BRRMA L FH

FIANGEAE AT R o 1 2R 4R Ut 55 2 Bl ¥ A —
FEZRAYESEATE -

i B B &E
Notes to the Accounts

“ERRFF A=A (BRIEREEH  BRUMBSENETREML)

31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

1. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS

Tristate Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is incorporated in
Bermuda with limited liability. The principal activity of the Company
is investment holding. The principal activities of its subsidiaries

are shown in Note 16 to the accounts.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in Hong Kong, and comply with
accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants (“HKSA"). The accounts are prepared under the
historical convention except that, as disclosed in the accounting
policies below, certain investment properties, land and buildings

and investments in securities are stated at fair value.

In the current year, the Group adopted the following Statements
of Standard Accounting Practice ("SSAPs”) issued by the HKSA
which are effective for accounting periods commencing on or
after 1st January 2002:

SSAP 1 (revised) Presentation of financial statements

SSAP 11 (revised) Foreign currency translation

SSAP 15 (revised) Cash flow statements

SSAP 34 Employee benefits
The Group has adopted these new and revised standards in the
accounting policies below, and such adoption has no material

impact on the prior year's accounts.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of

these accounts are set out below:

(a) Group accounting

(i)

(i)

Consolidation

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the
Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31st December
and the Group's share of post-acquisition profits less

losses and reserves, of its associated companies.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated profit and loss
account from the effective date of acquisition or up to

the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances

within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders in the operating results and net assets of

subsidiaries.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the company,
directly or indirectly, controls more than one half of the
voting power; has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies; to appoint or remove the majority of
the members of the board of directors; or to cast majority
of votes at the meetings of the board of directors or
holds more than half of the issued share capital.
Investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
provision for impairment losses. The results of the
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the

basis of dividends received and receivable.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

(a) Group accounting (cont’d)

(iii)

(iv)

Associated companies

An associated company is a company, not being a
subsidiary or a joint venture, in which an equity interest
is held for the long-term and significant influence is

exercised in its management.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the
Group's share of the results of associated companies
for the year, and the consolidated balance sheet includes
the Group's share of the net assets of the associated
companies and also goodwill/negative goodwill (net of

accumulated amortisation) on acquisition.

In the company’s balance sheet the investments in
associated companies are stated at cost less provision
for impairment losses. The results of associated
companies are accounted for by the company on the

basis of dividends received and receivable.

Equity accounting is discontinued when the carrying
amount of the investment in an associated company
reaches zero, unless the Group has incurred obligations
or guaranteed obligations in respect of the associated

company.

Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities expressed in foreign currencies at
the balance sheet date are translated at rates of
exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange

differences are dealt with in the profit and loss account.

The balance sheet of subsidiaries and associated
companies expressed in foreign currencies are translated
at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date whilst the profit and loss is translated at an average
rate. Exchange differences arising in these cases are
dealt with as a movement in reserves.
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3.

(b)

(c)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Turnover

Turnover primarily represents invoiced sales to third parties,

net of discounts and returns.

Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits associated

with a transaction will flow to the Group and the revenue

and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is

recognised on the following bases:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised on the transfer
of risks and rewards of ownership of goods, which
generally coincides with the time when the goods are

delivered to customers and title has passed.

Quota income
Fees earned on transfer of quota is recognised when

transfer document is approved by the trade authority.

Rental income

Rental income is recognised on an accrual basis.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis,
taking into account the principal amounts outstanding

and the interest rates applicable.

Commission income

Commission income is recognised on an accrual basis.

Service income
Service income is recognised when services are

performed.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Segments

Business segments: for management purposes, the Group is
organised on a world-wide basis into three major operating
businesses. The divisions are the basis upon which the Group
reports its primary segment information. Financial information
on business and geographical segments is presented in Note
4.

Intersegment transactions: segment revenue, segment
expenses and segment performance include transfers
between business segments and between geographical
segments. Such transfers are accounted for on a cost plus
markup basis mutually agreed by different divisions. Those

transfers are eliminated upon consolidation.

Intangibles

(i) Goodwill/negative goodwill
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an
acquisition over the fair value of the Group's share of
the net assets of the acquired subsidiary/associated

company at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill on acquisitions occurring on or after 1st January
2001 is included in intangible assets and is amortised
using the straight-line method over its estimated useful

life.

Goodwill on acquisitions that occurred prior to 1st
January 2001 was eliminated against reserves. Any
impairment arising on such goodwill is accounted for in

the profit and loss account.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

(e) Intangibles (cont’d)

(i)

(i)

Goodwill/negative goodwill (cont’d)
Negative goodwill represents the excess of the fair value
of the Group’s share of the net assets acquired over the

cost of acquisition.

For acquisitions after 1st January 2001, negative goodwill
is presented in the same balance sheet classification as
goodwill. To the extent that negative goodwill relates to
expectations of future losses and expenses that are
identified in the Group's plan for the acquisition and can
be measured reliably, but which do not represent
identifiable liabilities at the date of acquisition, that
portion of negative goodwill is recognised in the profit
and loss when the future losses and expenses are
recognised. Any remaining negative goodwill, not
exceeding the fair values of the non-monetary assets
acquired, is recognised in the profit and loss over the
remaining weighted average useful life of those assets;
negative goodwill in excess of the fair values of those
non-monetary assets is recognised in the profit and loss

immediately.

For acquisitions prior to 1st January 2001, negative

goodwill was taken directly to reserves on acquisition.

Impairment of intangible assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying
amount of any intangible asset, including goodwill
previously written off against reserves, is assessed and

written down immediately to its recoverable amount.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Properties, plant and equipment

Properties, plant and equipment other than investment
properties and land and buildings are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment

losses.

Land and buildings are stated at valuation. Increases in
valuation are credited to the asset revaluation reserve.
Decreases in valuation are first offset against increases on
earlier valuations in respect of the same property and are
thereafter charged against operating profit. Any subsequent
increases are credited to operating profit up to the amount
previously charged. Upon the disposal of a property, the
relevant portion of the realised revaluation reserve in respect
of previous valuations is transferred to retained earnings and

is shown as a movement in reserves.

Freehold land is not depreciated. Depreciation of other
property, plant and equipment is provided using the straight-
line method to write off the cost or valuation of each asset

over its estimated useful life. The annual rates are as follows:

3% -10%
2% - 5%
10% - 20%

Buildings situated on freehold land
Medium-term leasehold land and buildings
Plant and machinery

Leasehold improvements, furniture,

6% - 20%
14% - 33%

fixtures and equipment

Motor vehicles

The gain or loss on disposal of a property, plant and
equipment other than investment properties is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the relevant asset, and is recognised in the profit and loss

account.
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3.

(g)

(h)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Construction-in-progress

Construction-in-progress is carried at cost which includes
development and construction expenditure incurred and
interest and other direct costs attributable to the development
of properties less any accumulated impairment losses. On
completion, the properties are transferred to properties, plant

and equipment.

Construction-in-progress is not depreciated until such time
as the assets are completed and ready for their intended

use.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in
respect of which construction work and development have
been completed and which are held for their investment

potential, any rental income being negotiated at arm’s length.

Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods
greater than 20 years are valued annually by professionally
qualified executives of the company and by independent
valuers at intervals of not more than 3 years. The valuations
are on an open market value basis related to individual
properties and separate values are not attributed to land and
buildings. The valuations are incorporated in the annual
accounts. Increases in valuation are credited to the asset
revaluation reserve. Decreases in valuation are first set off
against increases on earlier valuations on a portfolio basis
and thereafter are charged to operating profit. Any subsequent
increases are credited to operating profit up to the amount

previously charged.

Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods
of 20 years or less are depreciated over the remaining portion

of the leases.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Investment properties (cont'd)

Upon the disposal of an investment property, the relevant

portion of the revaluation reserve realised in respect of

previous valuations is released from the investment properties

revaluation reserve to the profit and loss account.

Investments in securities

(i)

(i)

Investment securities

Securities, which include both equity securities and club
debentures, intended to be held for long term are
included under investment securities and are stated at

cost less any provision for impairment in value.

The carrying amounts of individual investments are
reviewed at each balance sheet date to assess whether
the fair values have declined below the carrying amounts.
When a decline other than temporary has occurred, the
carrying amount of such securities is reduced to its fair
value. Impairment loss is recognised as an expense in
the profit and loss account. The impairment loss is
written back to profit and loss when the circumstances
and events that led to the write downs or write-offs
cease to exist and there is persuasive evidence that the
new circumstances and events will persist for the

foreseeable future.

Other investments

Securities other than investment securities or held-to-
maturity securities are classified as other investments
and are carried at fair value. At each balance sheet date,
the net unrealised gains or losses arising from the
changes in fair value of other investments are recognised
in the profit and loss account. Profits or losses on
disposal of other investments representing the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amounts, are recognised in profit and loss account as

they arise.
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(j)

(k)

(n

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Inventories

Inventories comprise stocks and work in progress and are
stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost,
calculated on the first-in first-out basis, comprises materials,
direct labour and an appropriate proportion of all production
overhead expenditure. Net realisable value is determined on
the basis of anticipated sales proceeds less estimated selling

expenses.

Textile quotas

Purchased permanent textile quotas are stated at the lower
of amortised costs and market value. Temporary textile quotas
are charged to selling expenses when used or expired.
Permanent textile quotas are amortised in equal annual
installments over five years. Allocated quota entitlements

are not capitalised.

Bills receivable and accounts receivable
Provision is made against bills receivable and accounts

receivable to the extent they are considered to be doubtful.

Bills receivable and accounts receivable are stated at their

cost net of such provision.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Impairment of assets

Property, plant and equipment and investments in associated
companies and subsidiaries are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.
Whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recognised in the
profit and loss account for items of property, plant and
equipment and investments in associated companies and
subsidiaries carried at cost and treated as a revaluation
decrease for land and buildings that are carried at revalued
amounts to the extent that the impairment loss does not
exceed the amount held in the assets revaluation reserve for
that same land and building. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s net selling price and value in use. The
net selling price is the amount obtainable from the sale of
the asset in an arm’s length transaction while value in use is
the present value of estimated future cash flows expected
to arise from the continuing use of the asset and from its
disposal at the end of its useful life. Recoverable amounts
are estimated for individual assets or, if it is not possible, for

the cash-generating unit.

Reversal of impairment losses recognised in prior years is
recorded when the impairment losses recognised for the
asset no longer exist or have decreased. The reversal is

recorded in income or as a revaluation increase.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to

settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

(o) Employee benefits
(i)  Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for annual
leave as a result of services rendered by employees up

to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity or

paternity leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

(i) Retirement benefits
The Group operations a number of defined benefit
and defined contribution plans throughout the world,
the assets of which are generally held in separate
trustee—administered funds. The retirement plans are
generally funded by payments from employees and
by the relevant Group companies, taking account of
the recommendations of independent qualified

actuaries.

The Group's contributions to the defined contribution
retirement scheme are expensed as incurred and are
reduced by contributions forfeited by those employees
who leave the scheme prior to vesting fully in the
contributions. When the contributions do not fall due
wholly within twelve months after the end of period in
which the employees render the related service, the
contributions are discounted using the discount rate
determined by reference to market yields at the balance

sheet date on high quality investments.
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31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

(o) Employee benefits (cont’d)

(ii)

(iii)

Retirement benefits (cont’d)

For defined benefit plans, pension costs are assessed
using the projected unit credit method: the cost of
providing pensions is charged to the profit and loss
account so as to spread the regular cost over the service
lives of employees in accordance with the advice of the
actuaries who carry out a full valuation of the plans
each year. The pension obligation is measured as the
present value of the estimated future cash outflows
using interest rates of government securities which have
terms to maturity approximating the terms of the related
liability. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised over
the average remaining service lives of employees. Past
service costs are recognised as an expense on a straight-
line basis over the average period until the benefits

become vested.

The Group's contributions to defined benefits pension
plans are charged to the profit and loss account in the

period to which the contributions relate.

Equity compensation benefits

Share options are granted at the discretion of the
directors of the Company, to any full-time employees or
executive directors of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries. If the options are granted at the market
price of the shares on the date of the grant and are
exercisable at that price, no compensation cost is
recognised. If the options are granted at a discount on
the market price, the discount is recognised in the profit
and loss account as a compensation cost and recognised
in the balance sheet as an increase to equity. When the
options are exercised, the proceeds received net of any
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal

value) and share premium.
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3.
(p)

(q)

(r)
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3.

(p)

(q)

(r)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is accounted for at the current tax rate in
respect of timing differences between profit as computed
for taxation purposes and profit as stated in the accounts to
the extent that a liability or asset is expected to be payable

or recoverable in the foreseeable future.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It
can also be a present obligation arising from past events
that is not recognised because it is not probable that outflow
of economic resources will be required or the amount of

obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the
notes to the accounts. When a change in the probability of
an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, they will then

be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past
events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain events

not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in
the notes to the accounts when an inflow of economic
benefits is probable. When inflow is virtually certain, an asset

is recognised.

Assets under leases - operating leases

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of assets remain with the leasing company are
accounted for as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases net of any incentives from the leasing
company are charged to the profit and loss account on a

straight-line basis over the lease term.
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“EE-_FF A+ A (RERFEEB  BRIMBLB|MUNBETRERM)
31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

4. 8 £ % - W & R 4. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT
o B & H#H INFORMATION
(a) XEEZEZEX£ERIEZE (a) Turnover and revenue of the Group consist of:
1z
THRE
Group
2002 2001
A¥TT BETTT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EETE-EHEMHEE Turnover — sale of goods 2,348,622 2,328,787
H o s & Other revenues
HaBA Rental income 1,386 1,508
MBS A a2 2 A Rental income from
(Kz£31) associated companies
(Note 31) 104 95
il 28 U A Quota income 5,799 9,337
IATIEE ZFEWA Interest income in respect of:
—RITHERK — bank deposits 896 1,620
- RHER - long-term advances 148 211
—BERRZESER - trading balances with
(K1 5£31) associated companies
(Note 31) 2,301 1,324
WA Commission income 6,513 4,142
B 75 4 A Service income 1,350 -
IE A Sundry income 4,538 6,001
23,035 24,238
2,371,657 2,353,025
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4, & ¥ % - 4. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT

W& R INFORMATION (Cont'd)
BEH (&)
(b) ¥% 558 (b) Business segments
REEBEETZ The Group conducts the majority of its business activities in three segments, namely
KB D EBR garment manufacturing, trading and retailing. An analysis of the Group's performance
—IED AL by business segment is as follows:
e DhHl A%
ERREE -
BEK D EE
DZAREBERK
BANMT :
%
Garment RKER BREE Ha wedi
manufacturing Garment trading  Garment retailing Elimination Consolidated total

2000 2000 2002 2000 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
BRTR ARTL RMTR BRI RWIR ARTL EWTR ARTI RRTR AR
HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000

E$ Turnover
e External sales 1,717,159 1,648,911 522151 572,163 109312 107,713 - - 2,308,622 2,328,787
EEMHE Inter-segment sales 317,328 257,102 19,284 24,420 - - (336,612) (281522) - -
BeEy Total tumover 2,034,487 1,906,013 541,435 596583 109,312 107,713 (336,612 (281,522) 2,348,622 2,328,787
£ Results
p L Segment results 54172 71171 18,763 28040 (3,692  (1,759) - - 69243 9742
FIBMA Interest income 3345 3,15
flEEY Interest expense (3,09)  (7,654)
AU Share of (loss)/profits
(BR) /7 from associated
companies (5,185) 8,700 - (52) - - - - (5,185) 8,648
i Taxation (3,975 (9,001
PEREER Minority interests 1696  (1,578)
RREEE R Profit attributable
to shareholders 62,034 91,022
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4. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT

INFORMATION (Cont'd)

(b) Business segments (cont’d)

X
Garment BEER RXEE gt
manufacturing Garment trading Garment retailing Consolidated total
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
BRI BT ERTT AUt gRTT AT EWTT AUt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
4E Assets
HHEE Segment assets 756,011 670,588 203,454 192,443 48,504 51,149 1,007,969 914,180
FBLLRESR Interests in
associated
companigs 87,215 99,318 - 4,340 - - 87215 103,658
*oEEEEE Unallocated
corporate assets 2,006 1422
GABEE Consolidated
total assets 1,097,190 1,019,260
B Liabilities
HHEE Segment liabilities 289,186 243,903 96,043 93,979 14,689 15,926 399,918 353,808
*oEEEER Unallocated
corporate
liabilities 1,5M 1571
GAEAE Consolidated
total liabilities 401,489 355,379
HiEs Other information
EXiRER Capital expenditure 21,368 36,158 802 1515 1,454 1471 23,624 39,144
ik Depreciation 40,588 41,206 117 1,593 2,051 1,982 44,356 44781
TEWINCFRLEE Non-cash expenses
other than
depreciation 2,532 16,625 3 1,106 - 1,169 2,563 18,900
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4, & ¥ % - 4. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT

W& R 7 INFORMATION (Cont'd)
MER (8)

(c) #HIESL (c) Geographical segments
RNEEB Z W= The Group's revenue is mainly derived from customers located in the United States,
FE KRB E Asia and Europe, while the Group's business activities are conducted predominantly
« oo M K BR in Hong Kong, the People's Republic of China (the “PRC") and the Philippines. An
MzBERE - m analysis of the Group's external sales by location of customers and an analysis of the
AEBEAEZ Group's assets by location of assets are as follows:

REB > PE
AR KM
(TRET)) &3E
%o mEPM

EiE D2 K
SEYHINHEE
DM REEE
PRIEM 2 N &
BENTMW
T
%6 i) K ait
The United States Asia Europe Total
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
EwIn  AETn EwFn  #ETx I AT EwFn  EETx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000  HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
e External sales 1580,366 1568414 375,087 401,782 393,169 368,591 2348620 2328787
i REXE R Ak ait
Hong Kong The PRC The Philippines Other places Total
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS000  HKS'000  HKS00  HKS'000 HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000
i EETT ERFR EETn ERFR AR ERRR AT ERFR AR
HHEE Segment
455€1S 346,341 mn 404520 364,081 155,465 129,344 101,643 93043 1,007,969 914,180
Efkt Capital
expendiure 6,515 8727 13,106 21,042 2118 1461 1,285 1914 23604 314
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5. OPERATING PROFIT

Operating profit is stated after crediting and charging the following:

g :
F5HE
Group
2002 2001
BETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTAC Crediting:
BEMERS WA (B ZH) Rental income from investment
properties, less outgoings 966 966
e B MR E s Gain on disposal of other
investments 39 -
HmiE v RER Y= Unrealised gain on other
investments - 1,434
P 5 U2 2R Exchange gain, net 3,409 3,162
EEME - BER Gain on disposals of property,
B G plant and equipment, net 1,813 622
BEER KRR R E MR KR Write-back of provision for
AERAE (7 i24) retirement benefits and other
post retirement
obligations (Note 24) 20,450 1,282
BEFiEFERE Write-back of provision for
inventory obsolescence 1,688 -
bk - Charging:
T E RS Provision for inventory
obsolescence - 10,571
HEXAR (BIEIALAE) Cost of sales
(including workers’ wages) 1,864,068 1,804,194
ME - BERERETE Depreciation on property, plant
and equipment 44,356 44,781
LERHBEERAT Rental expense under operating leases:
— T REF - land and buildings 51,760 48,214
—HAi A - other equipment - 179
REEEHE Provision for doubtful debts 1,090 3,206
% B AL B 2 Auditors’ remuneration 2,533 3,228
KEMEEGBA (Mit14) Deficit on revaluation of
investment properties (Note 14) 750 500
REBSFREEBEEEE Provision for impairment loss in
investment securities 4,148 -
RIKRRF B H AR R TR Provision for retirement benefits and
HEERAE (H5t24) post retirement obligations (Note 24) 1,700 12,218
BtENFIRERBEEEREE Provision for impairment loss in
investment in an associated company 200 -
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6. Bt & B F 6. FINANCE COSTS
xEH
Group
2002 2001
BETRT BEF T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ILTHEBZHMERY : Interest expense on:
—~-BARAFANEEZ - bank loans and overdrafts
RITERRES repayable within five years 3,090 7,645
—-BERAZED - trading balances with associated
ek (B at3t) companies (Note 37) - 9
3,09 7,654
7. Bi 18 7. TAXATION

EEMNEHNERBRAFE (G5 E
AU RFEBHEEI6% (ZFT —
F:16%) REBEE - BINGEF
ZRR - ARBAFE M ER
BafRASELEEBE 2

RITHEHE -

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16% (2001: 16%) on

the estimated assessable profit for the year. Taxation on overseas profit has

been calculated on the estimated assessable profit for the year at the rates

of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

b, -
Group
2002 2001
BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
RARKMKB AR : Company and subsidiaries:
BENEH Hong Kong profits tax
—KEE - current year 910 3,169
- - FEBERE — over-provision in prior year (196) (255)
N IR Overseas taxation
- KEE — current year 3,402 4,724
BERE (M 77F25) Deferred taxation (Note 25) (584) -
3,632 7,638
AR E AR 2HIE Share of taxation attributable to
BHNBEIR associated companies:
Overseas taxation 443 1,363
3,975 9,001
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31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

7. TAXATION (Cont'd)

The subsidiaries in the PRC are generally granted a tax holiday of
a 2-year exemption followed by a 3-year 50% reduction in income
tax rate commencing from the first profit-making year. Upon expiry
of the tax holiday, if the export sales of the subsidiaries exceeded
70% of the total sales for the year, the entities are entitled to a

50% reduction of the income tax rate.

One of the Philippines subsidiaries is currently enjoying income
tax exemption under the Income Tax Holiday Incentive in the
Philippines. Such income tax holidays was originally to expire
between 2001 and 2002 but upon application by the subsidiary,

the term was extended to and will expire in April 2003.

There was no material unprovided deferred taxation for the year.

8. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the accounts
of the Company to the extent of HK$76,998,000 (2001:
HK$82,570,000).
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9. I B 9. DIVIDENDS
b 3/ |
Company
2002 2001
BETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FRATRZKE Dividends declared before year end
—BER-ZETEZTFRY - 2000 final dividend
KEBRETBREBEE 12T at HK$0.12 per ordinary
share, paid - 31,607
—BER-ZEE-FRY - 2001 final dividend
KREGBREBREBEE0I0T at HK$0.10 per ordinary
share, paid 26,874 -
—BR_FT-—FHH - 2001 interim dividend
KREGREBREBEE004T at HK$0.04 per ordinary
share, paid - 10,749
26,874 42,356
FIBER R B Dividends proposed after year end
—TE-FREKEER - 2001 final dividend
LEAREE0.107T at HK$0.10 per ordinary share - 26,874
—ZET_FREREBK - 2002 final dividend
L@ EE0.107T at HK$0.10 per ordinary share 26,874 -
FERBBE Total dividends in respect
of the year 26,874 37,623

R-ZBEE=_F=-_A=+—-B&E7
ZeHL EERFRERAK
EEREBRE®0I0T - LA
BRI B BN AR B I ERE
MERE EHREBE_TT=F
+=A HIEFEHERE

=+-

Bl
=
S
=

At a meeting held on 31st March 2003, the directors proposed a final dividend
of HK$0.10 per ordinary share. This proposed dividend is not reflected as a
dividend payable in the accounts but will be reflected as an appropriation of

retained earnings for the year ending 31st December 2003.
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31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

10. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share is based on the
Group's profit attributable to shareholders of HK$62,034,000 (2001:
HK$91,022,000).

The basic earnings per share is based on the weighted average number of
268,735,253 (2001:
The diluted earnings per share is based on 268,930,208 (2001: 270,172,928)

ordinary shares which is the weighted average number of ordinary shares in

266,321,212) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

issue during the year adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary

shares from exercise of share options.

BEstEBREARANEEAF Z A reconciliation of the number of ordinary shares for calculation of basic
TEREBEYEEREOT and diluted earnings per share is as follows:
BHHE
No. of shares
2002 2001
TEFREREF Weighted average number of
FRZMELIERRE ordinary shares used in calculating
basic earnings per share 268,735,253 266,321,212
RAERBRIZLTARY Deemed issue of ordinary shares
for no consideration 194,955 3,851,716
TEEREERA Weighted average number of
FRZMELIERRE ordinary shares used in calculating
diluted earnings per share 268,930,208 270,172,928
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M1 8 I K & 11. STAFF COSTS
xEH
Group
2002 2001
BETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
TE& R &M Wages and salaries
(TBEREEENS) (excluded directors’ remuneration) 408,581 409,768
fE 2 & Termination benefits 437 743
FREE KRG B (M7 24(a) Defined contribution plans (Note 24(a)) 4,519 5,102
RERMNETE (B at24(0) Defined benefits plans (Note 24(b)) 6,750 10,770
420,287 426,383
12.E E R 5 4  E 12.DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
A E B & EMOLUMENTS
(a) EEM 2 (a) Directors’ emoluments
FARRABMEEZNT 2 The aggregate amounts of emoluments payable to directors of the
THEEBEWMT Company during the year are as follows:
x5H
Group
2002 2001
BETRT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BYERTEETHES Independent non-executive
director fees 125 110
WITEER Executive directors and
FEHITES non-executive directors
we Fees 260 245
e REBLREYDANG Salaries, allowances and
benefits in kind 10,432 12,246
RIKE T B Pension scheme contributions 363 400
B RN ZTEA Bonuses paid and payable 3,145 3,921
__....14,200 ...16812
BE Total 14,325 16,922

89




EVMNRBERREFTERD
ZEBEBRETEERARAK
MemEEZEEREZT
EEzEZR MA®AEL
ZEhREHEZHE LR

éé] o

XN TFTEEZHEERNN
T

(a)

i B B &E
Notes to the Accounts

“EE-_FF A+ A (RERFEEB  BRIMBLB|MUNBETRERM)
31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

. DIRECTORS’” AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S

EMOLUMENTS (Cont'd)

Directors’ emoluments (cont’d)

Benefits in kind include the difference between the market price of the
Company’s shares and the exercise price of share options granted to
the directors at the date of exercise of those options irrespective of

whether the resulting shares were sold or retained by the directors.

The emoluments of the directors fell within the following bands:

i £ PN
BH < # 5 Emoluments band Number of directors
2002 2001

# #1,000,00070 8¢ A T Up to $1,000,000 10 6
5 #1,000,0017T — %% 1,500,0007t  HK$1,000,001 - HK$1,500,000 - 1
7 #1,500,0017T — 7 #2,000,0007T  HK$1,500,001 - HK$2,000,000 1 -
75 #2,000,0017T — % %2,500,0007t  HK$2,000,001 - HK$2,500,000 1 2
5 #3,000,0017T — %% 3,500,0007t  HK$3,000,001 - HK$3,500,000 1 -
7% % 4,000,0017T — 7 % 4,500,000 HK$4,000,001 - HK$4,500,000 - 1
7 #5,500,0017T — 7 #6,000,0007C  HK$5,500,001 - HK$6,000,000 1 -
5 #6,000,0017T — % %6,500,0007T  HK$6,000,001 - HK$6,500,000 - 1

14 "
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12.E F X 5 8 & ¥ 12. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S

AEMSE (&) EMOLUMENTS (Cont'd)

(b) BliRBHHMA L (b) Five highest paid individuals’ emoluments
AEELEESFMALE Of the five highest paid individuals in the Group, three (2001: four) are
B=Z%(ZZ2EZ—F : J%) directors of the Company whose emoluments are disclosed in (a) above.
EE HEBSER EX (@) The emoluments of the remaining two individuals (20071: one individual)
B -HBpmMBH(ZZEZT — were analysed as follows:

F:—RB)ERaFATZM
EoMMT
%M@
Group
2002 2001
BETR BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
e RULKEDMNZ Salaries, allowances and benefits
in kind 3,055 1,748
RIREET AR Pension scheme contributions 150 82
B RERZIEA Bonuses paid and payable 1,050 500
4,255 2,330
EVH=BRERENATE Benefits in kind include the difference between the market price of the
BHZERETEEBAR Company’s shares and the exercise price of share options granted to
ARMecmEEZEERE the individual at the date of exercise of those options irrespective of
ZIIFEBZERE MW whether the resulting shares were sold or retained by the individual.

EfzcBROREABENAL
HEXIRE -
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12. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S

(b)

EMOLUMENTS (Cont'd)

Five highest paid individuals’ emoluments (cont’d)

The emoluments of the individuals fell within the following bands:

IN |

Emoluments band Number of individuals

2002 2001

7 %2,000,0017T — % %2,500,0007T

RAFER » NEBEYEFR
hfiukeFMAL (BREE
= KERERLEER) XN
T ERBREMAREEZ
REBAERzAE (T
—fF &) o

HK$2,000,001 - HK$2,500,000 2 1

During the year, no emoluments were paid to the five highest paid
individuals (including directors, members and employees) as an
inducement to join the Group or as compensation for loss of office
(2001: Nil).
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13.% ¥ + & 13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
E R & &
(a) *EH (a) Group
nEnYE.
BE RENGR
Leasehold
BERR improvements,
ERIR bl s furniture, KE
Construction-  Land and Plant and fixtures and Motor &t
in-progress buildings machinery equipment vehicles Total
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETTL BETTL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HAESEE Cost or valuation
R-F5-F-A-A At Tst January 2002 1874 170,232 191,714 220,461 24,188 608,469
TE Additions 1,788 1,225 6,588 12,857 1,166 23,624
ENNE Reclassification - - 1331 (1,331) - -
& Disposals (2,753 308) (5,955 (6,259) (511) (15,786)
[ Exchange differences - (416) (631) (242) (21) (1,310)
RZZTZETZA=T-8 At 31st December 2002 909 170,733 193,047 205,486 24,820 614,997
NAERE The analysis of cost or
ripl i valuation is as follows
AR At cost 909 2525 193,047 225,486 24,822 446,789
22[EE At professional valuation - 168,208 - - - 168,208
909 170,733 193,047 225,486 24,822 614,997
Z2ENE Accumulated depreciation
R-FE-F-A-A At Tst January 2002 - 14894 124,290 136,178 21,204 296,566
REENE Charge for the year - 8939 12,501 2,181 7% 44,356
ENOE Reclassification - - 541 (541) - -
& Disposals - 8 (5,085 (6,759) (511) (12,363
ERiE Exchange differences - 195) (458) (212) (14) (879)
RZET-ETZR=T-H At 31st December 2002 - 23,630 131,789 150,847 21414 327,680
EEFE Net book value
RZBE-F+-A=1-H At 31st December 2002 909 147103 61,258 74,639 3,408 281317
RZEE-E-f-H At Tst January 2002 1874 155,338 67,424 84,283 2,984 311,903
BRENKAEREZ  The net book value of land and buildings of the Group as at 31st December 2002 would

BIEE K&
BR_ZTT_F+
ZA=+—RAzx
HAEFEREFE
B R B K
108,883,000t (=
T —F B
117,118,0007T) °

have been approximately HK$108,883,000 (2001: HK$117,118,000) had they been stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation.
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Notes to the Accounts

“ERRFF A=A (BRIEREEH  BRUMBSENETREML)

31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

13.% % - B BE % 3 13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Cont'd)
B (&)
(a) *EE (&) (a) Group (cont’d)
REEBZ T REFEIE Land and buildings held by the Group comprise:
2002 2001
BETRT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
N EEREE Cost or valuation
REE In Hong Kong
hHEIRE 4 Medium-term leases 17,700 17,700
LA SN Outside Hong Kong
KAFERET Freehold 29,837 32,176
FREAFE 4 Medium-term leases 101,960 101,492
5 EIAE 4 Short-term leases 21,236 18,864

170,733 170,232

ETTHAMEFTHBIEZEBE  Certain of the land and buildings were revalued on 31st December 1999 by
MEERITER AT N —NN DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, an independent professional surveyor.
F+-A=+—HfEE - EER The directors are of the opinion that there has been no material change in
ATHWHMEFZEBEEB — LML the carrying value of land and buildings since the last valuation performed in
NFEBERTEEREL - 1999.
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ZEZ-F+AZ+T-HA(BRIESEEA BURESEUETREM)
31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

13.9 ¥ - B BE K i 13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Cont'd)
B (&)
(b) F24 5 (b) Company
BEM
& - 7E
RENRGE
BER Leasehold
i improvements, RE
Plantand  furniture, fixtures  Motor 8t
machinery and equipment  vehicles Total
BETTL BETT BETL BRI
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
L& Cost
RZEE-F5-F—H At 1st January 2002 33 19,098 792 19,923
NE Additions - 1,960 1,048 3,008
& Disposals - (7) - (7)
RZEE-F+ZA=+—-H At 31st December 2002 33 21,051 1,840 22,924
ZENE Accumulated depreciation
RZEE-F5-F—H At 1st January 2002 15 7,834 486 8,335
KEEHE Charge for the year 3 4,915 230 5,148
& Disposals - (1) - (1)
RZEE-F+ZA=+—-H At 31st December 2002 18 12,748 716 13,482
FEEE Net book value
RZEE-F+ZA=+—-H At 31st December 2002 15 8,303 1,124 9,442
RZEE-F—-Hf—H At 1st January 2002 18 11,264 306 11,588
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14.% & Y #

AEBEEBNPHENREY
ER—_TET-_F+=ZA=+—H
HBYEXANEMBERZTAR
N A& T E A% 6,350,000
TL(ZZEZ—4F : %%7,100,000
Jo) o E R E A % 750,0007T
: 5 #500,0007T)

15. R I & X

AEB R R EAREMIERE R
BRT46E (ZTZT—F : 4648)
EIRMENR - ZEXUEIY
EEER UERKBTFERAMN
BAPHMNRAAZEEERE - &
HECERFEARFHNEL58%
(ZZEZE—F : 558%) ' MAEI
BREZERFNBERFMETY%R (=
=

Bz B RRIEL R E%606,000
T(ZEZT—F : #%1,139,000
7T) - BYIVETEA BRI M H e
Woskia (fiFsE21) »

i B B &E
Notes to the Accounts

“EE-_FF A+ A (RERFEEB  BRIMBLB|MUNBETRERM)
31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The investment properties, which are held in Hong Kong under medium-
term leases, were revalued on 31st December 2002 on an open market
basis by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, an independent professional
surveyor, at HK$6,350,000 (2001: HK$7,100,000). The revaluation deficit of
HK$750,000 (2001: HK$500,000) was charged to the consolidated profit and

loss account.

15. LONG-TERM ADVANCES

The Group has provided advances to 46 (2001: 46) staff members of its
subsidiaries in the PRC and the Philippines. These advances are secured by
the properties of the staff members and are repayable by monthly
installments over approximately 10 years (2001: 10 years). The advances in
the PRC bear interest at 5.58% (2001: 5.58%) per annum and the advances
in the Philippines bear interest at 7% (2001: 7%) per annum. Amounts due
within one year of approximately HK$606,000 (2001: HK$1,139,000) are

included in prepayments and other receivables (Note 21).
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Notes to the Accounts

“ERZ-FT A=+ R (BREREEN  BRAREEBRUAETREMN)

31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

16. 15 Mt B 2 B # =

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

b 3/ |
Company
2002 2001
2B Tr BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
I LR BAR Unlisted shares, at cost 397,630 397,630
LB % Provision for impairment in value (77) (77)
FE W B /8 A R FIB Amounts due from subsidiaries 817,670 702,489
JE& A< /B8 X R 5ROR Amounts due to subsidiaries (672,709) (581,956)
542,514 518,086

=
E
=h

e (FEA) B /88 22 B 3R
B 2B REEEEE KK
MEBRARARBEE_TT_F+=
A=t —BFERNEMERR
BRTEAEEER -

t

Amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries

repayment terms.

are interest free and have no fixed

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in issue at any time during the

year ended 31st December 2002.

97




16. 16 Kt B 2

B & (F)

A& B B &E

Notes to the Accounts

“ERZ-FT A=+ R (BREREER  BRAMEEBUAETREMN)

31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)

EERLUERAEFEEREEARAEE  The particulars of subsidiaries of the Group which in the opinion
FEHMBARFEEOT of the directors materially affect the results and assets of the
Group are:
ERfiRRRRE FAEEREMY
Issued and paid up capital Percentage of ordinary shares held
350
FRCRE
B L) 15RH BUERE  MELERA Group
HELTEHE UL | i i Place of Place of Principal By the By equity
Name of subsidiary No. of shares Par value Amount incorporation operations activities Company subsidiaries interest
Arade Garments 260,000 P00 R0 AE ez #X - 100% 100%
Manufacturing Corp. The Philippines~~ The Phiippines~~~ Garment
manufacturing
Advanced Fashion Technology Limited 1,000 Uss1 U0  KBEEREE  zE Bz 100% - 100%
The Britsh USA. Liaising office
Virgin Islands
Al sia Garment 045 P10 MBI EEE g #x - 100% 100%
Industries, nc. The Phiippines ~~ The Philippings Gament
manufacturing
ENRERTERAT: - - RMBLVGX  FEAREAE REAREAE 2K - 100% 100%
Al Asia Industril Co., Ltd.+ The People's The People’s Garment
Republic o China~ Republic of China ~ manufacturing
RRERRIROERLT 6953 NTSIOO0 NI AE 4E X - 0% 100%
Al Asia Industrial Co, Ltd. Taiwan Taiwan Garment
manufacturing
RRERARAT 16,006°* BRSO HKST0GD AR i YnEs 1% 8% 100%
All Asia Industries Limited ) HK$100 HKS4,000 Hong Kong Hong Kong Gament 15% 8% 100%
manufacturing
and trading
Alrade Limited 10000 1Ny Ussioon  XEEERER  EE 13 100% - 100%
The Britsh Hong Kong General trading
Virgin Islands
Amaden Enerpises Limited 10000 USst Ussioo  EEEERER AR ke 100% - 100%
The Biitsh Hong Kong Investment holding
Virgin Islands
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ZEZ-F+AZ+T-HA(BRIESEEA BURESEUETREM)
31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

16.16 Pt B 2 B # & (4 )

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)

ERARENRS FALERAEDY
Issued and paid up capital Percentage of ordinary shares held
350
L PA L
g ERhE 13RE FLAARE MELERE Group
HELTEHE L) | i1 i Place of Place of Principal By the By equity
Name of subsidiary No. of shares Par value Amount incorporation operations activities Company subsidiaries interest
Asia Wide Properties 3500 1,000 PA00N  FEE b33 NERE - 100% 100%
Company Inc. The Phiippines ~~ The Philippings Property investment
BELERIERAT 60,000 NS0 NTSBE000 A ae HEA-RE5 - 100% 0%
Asia Wide Trading Co,, Lid. Tawan Taiwan Garment and
general rading
Bamako Tading and 200000 - L0 AtEGARE AR RimERERY - 100% 0%
Investment Limited The Republic Tawan Provision of marketing
of Liberia services
Broad Street Apparel Co, Inc. 62,500 PI00 AN FEE iz %4 - 100% 100%
The Philipines~~ The Philippines~~ Garment manufacturing
RTER (R ERAA - - RMBNOOOD  REARAME AEARAAR  ERNEE - 100% 0%
Chochuen Garment (Shenzhen The People’s The People’s Garment
Co, Lid+ Reoublic of China ~ Republc of China manufacturing and retaiing
Dress Line Holdings, Inc. 595,605 PIOD PO ERE e ResR - 100% 0%
1,750,000 P100 P175,000,000 The Phiippines~ The Phiippings Investment holding - 100% 100%
ERRRARAT 50,000 HKs10 Hkssooo0  ER i #X - 100% 0%
Eltshore Enterprises Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong Garment manufacturing
Excelent Jede Limited 10000 HKS W00 EE Ei HEN-kE5 - 100% 100%
Hong Kong Hong Kong Garment and general rading
Excellent Qualty Appare, . 150,000 PI00 PIEOOID  EEE b4 %8 - 100% 100%
The Philiopines~~ The Philippines~~ Garment manufacturing
BERRAA 10,000 HKS HkSI000 AR Ei HEA-RE5 - 100% 0%
Gold Flower Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong Garment and generel trading
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A& B B &E

Notes to the Accounts

ZEEZ_F+AZ+-H(BRIESEERA BRRESEUEBTREM)
31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)

ERfiRERRE FRLERADY
Issued and paid up capital Percentage of ordinary shares held
3]
FELRE
ELE ] ERUE FERH BLARE  WELERE Group
HELREH kfng i1 Eh Place of Place of Principal By the By equity
Name of subsidiary No. of shares Par value Amount incorporation operations activities Company subsidiaries interest
BHBERTERAT: - - RMBB26IM  HEARARE  REARANE 8K - 100% 100%
Guangzhou Tristate Industrial Co, Ltd.+ The People's The People's Garment manufacturing
Republic of China ~ Republic of China
Hamina Investments Limited 1,000 1Ny U  XEEBRES  GEWERE  AKN-RER - 100% 100%
The Britsh Tawan and Garment and
Virgi Islands the Phiippines general rading
HF Tating Limited 2 USst U, RBEBREE  ZEAER IRES - 100% 100%
The Btsh Thailand and Garment trading
Virgin Islands Union of Myanmar
EIRafERAT 10,000 HESTOO  HKSoO000  EE &k HXBRTREAR - 100% 100%
HFT Corp. Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong Garment trading
and investment
holding
EFRERRAT 2000 HSO0  HKSa00000  EE Bk ResR - 0% 60%
HFT Property Investments Hong Kong Hong Kong Ivestment holding
Co. Limited
EFHRHARLT 12500 BRSO HKSLZB00 AR Ei RIARERR - 100% 100%
Hwa Fuh Manufacturing Company Hong Kong Hong Kong Garment manufacturing
(Hong Kong) Limited and investment holding
H. WA, Glory Limited 1 Usst U2 EE#EREZ 45 RERRAAXES - 100% 100%
The Biitish Union of Myanmar  Investment holding
Virgi Islands and gament trading
YR REARAT 3000 HKSTO00  HkS300000 R Ei NKEENZS - 3% 5%
338 Fashion Co. Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong Garment retalling
and trading
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ZEZ-F+AZ+T-HA(BRIESEEA BURESEUETREM)
31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

16.16 Pt B 2 B # & (4 )

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)

ERfiRERRE FRLERADY
Issued and paid up capital Percentage of ordinary shares held
3]
FELRE
ELE ] ERUE FERH ARE WELERE Group
HELR%H Bfag i1 Eh Place of Place of Principal By the By equity
Name of subsidiary No. of shares Par value Amount incorporation operations activities Company subsidiaries interest
BARARSARLT 7,200075* WSt HkTa00n ER i ResR - 100% 0%
Joint Holdings & Trading 925 HKS!1 HK$925 Hong Kong Hong Kong Ivestment holding - 100% 100%
Company Limited
Joykind Intemtonal Limited 1 Uss1 U EEEEREEZ  HEARAAE  REEERE 100% - 100%
The Biitish The People’s Provision of
Vligin Isands Republc of China~~ management services
SERRAT 3,000,000 HKST HKS30000  EE Bk ResR 100% - 100%
Keybird Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong Ivestment holding
Keyear Company Limited 1 USs1 Usst  EEEERES AE REER 100% - 100%
The Britsh Hong Kong Investment holding
Virgin Islands
Marksvile ntemational 1 Usg1 U RBEEREE HEARANE  REEERR 100% - 100%
Limited The Biitsh The People’s Provision of
ligin slands Republic of China~ management services
Myanmar Hwa Fuh 18900 £1,000 18,900,000 i i ¥ - 100% 100%
International Limited Union of Union of Gament
Myanmar Myanmar manufaciuring
ERNEENARLT: - - RuBsje0  HEARERE REAREAE 2K - 100% 100%
Panyu United Asia Industrial The People's The People's Garment manufacturing
Co, Lid.+ Republic of China ~ Republic of Chin
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ZEEZ_F+AZ+-H(BRIESEERA BRRESEUEBTREM)
31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

16. 15 Mt B A 3 # & (&) 16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)

ERARENRS fH4ERAERM
Issued and paid up capital Percentage of ordinary shares held
3]
CLRAL
g ERHR 1558 BLARE  WELERE Group
HELTEH R i it Place of Place of Principal By the equity
Name of subsidiary No. of shares Par value Amount incorporation operations activities Company subsidiaries interest
Passaic lnvestment Limited 4 - HSISE  FIMEBAAE  AEAEE -%8% - 100% 100%
The Republic Taiwan General trading
of Liberia and Thailand
PrimeTime Compeny Liited 1 USst U EBSERER  ER &k - 100% 100%]
The Britsh Hong Kong Ivestment holding
Virgi Islands
FitERAT 200000 BRSO Hks20000  EE i -REAIRE 100% - 100%
Tenmo Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong i
General trading
and investment
holding
Trisate Industril Co. Inc B9 P10 PORND  EEE inE #x - 100% 0%
ae0+ P1,000 P47,620,000 The Philppines~~ The Philippines~~~ Garment manufacturing - 100% 100%
BEERIRRIARAT 0% NTSIOO0  NTSORARDO0 &2 gE £ - 100% 100%
Tristate Industrial Co, Ltd. Tawan Taiwan Garment manufacturing
BEERARAA 25,008 BRSO HKSLE0g)  EE i kRS 1% 8% 0%
Tristate Industrial )] HK$100 HKS,000 Hong Kong Hong Kong Gament trading 15% 85% 100%
Company Limited
Worldwide Trading 10,000 VSt US$10,000 iBkEREE % -%&8 100% - 100%
Resources Limited The Britsh Hong Kong General trading
Virgin Islands
HIEEHRERAT: - - Usaemon  HEARARE  HEAREME EX - 100% 100%
Zhejiang Huazhang Garment The People's The People's Garment manufacturing
Co, Lid.+ Republc o China -~ Republic of China
B (27 BIER AT - - MoPsmon  EF 3 B BRELO - 100% 100%
Fébrica de Artigos de Vestudrio Macau Macay Garment manufacturing,

Tristate (Macaul Limitada

 BER

EARS

N

* %

MEZZ2E80  +

import and export
of garments

Deferred shares

Preferred shares

These companies are wholly-owned foreign investment enterprises

in the People’s Republic of China.
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“ER-FFT A=A (RIEREEH  BRMASENETREML)

31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

17. 16 B 2 X 3 # &= 17. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

350 b SN
Group Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
BETT BETT BRETR BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEKA Investment, at cost
ITRE Listed investment 107,652 107,652 - -
FLMBRE Unlisted investment 1,320 1,320 - -
ZREERNRAE Accumulated share of
profits less distributions 12,940 20,213 - -
AEEFEEZERE Other accumulated
adjustments
to share of net assets (11,425) (11,425) - -
110,487 117,760 - -
W ZEREER Less: Accumulated provision
for impairment (1,320) (1,120 - -
109,167 116,640 - -
i GA-UNSE N Amounts due from
associated companies 23,252 3,506 9,717 2,316
B S ARNA Amounts due to
associated companies (45,204) (16,488) - -
87,215 103,658 9,717 2,316
FEW / (FE) Bt & A RIFRIEIAG RN The amounts due from/(to) associated companies bear interest at rates
RK24%ZE3.0%(ZFZ—%F :©  ranging from 2.4% to 3.0% (2001: 2.99% to 6.84%) per annum, and have
2.99%%E6.84%) 5T B - WEETE no fixed repayment terms.

FRER o

ZHEFEH X One of the associated companies is a listed company on The Stock Exchange
Z % of Thailand. The quoted market value of the Group's interest in this associated

+-A=+—8 AEERZB company as at 31st December 2002 amounted to approximately
BN AR Z M EHN B HK$32,925,000 (2001: HK$26,980,000). The Group's share of the

$32,925,000 (=
26,980,0007T) @ AEEGZHB  HK$109,167,000 (2001: HK$116,490,000).
ERRGARBREEFERREY
109,167,000c (ZZEZ—F : &
#116,490,0007T)

o

=T —4F : B consolidated net assets of this associated company amounted to

75/:‘$ AIBFERAP - FEUWHEZ  In the Company's balance sheet, amounts due from associated companies
SIEHE /%’%9,717,0007& of HK$9,717,000 (2001: HK$2,316,000) bear interest at rates ranging from
(_TT F : F%2316,000 2.4% to 3.0% (2001: 2.99% to 6.84%) per annum, and have no fixed

TL) c FEAE24%ZE3.0% (ZZF  repayment terms.
T—F 2 99% £ 6.84%) * I
mETERS -
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“ERRFF A=A (BRIEREEH  BRUMBSENETREML)

31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

17.16 B 2 2 T # 245 17. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Cont'd)
(&)
LNTREEBZERAFE The following are the details of the principal associated companies:
FLERECHERERS
2% M ExhE TEXRE Equity interest held
Name Place of incorporation Place of operations Principal activities indirectly by the Company
Hua Thai Manufacturing ZH ZE 2R 36.4%
Public Company Limited Thailand Thailand Garment manufacturing
Fashion Express Company ZH ZE BRAE O 36.4%
Limited Thailand Thailand Garment manufacturing
and exporting
HT Servicing Limited A A kg5 36.4%
Hong Kong Hong Kong General trading
HT Trading Enterprises RBAARES ZE KKE 5 36.4%
Limited The British Thailand Garment trading
Virgin Islands
Upgain (Laos) Zi 218 FKENZE - 36.4%
Manufacturing Laos Laos BENT O
Company Limited Garment dye,
manufacturing and
exporting
Upgain Limited AEBRARES %E KKES 36.4%
The British Thailand Garment trading
Virgin Islands
Upgain (Vietnam| il i BRAL O 36.4%
Manufacturing Company Vietnam Vietnam Garment manufacturing

Limited

and exporting
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“EE-_FA A+ A (RERFEER  BRIMBLBMUNBETRERM)
31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

17.15 Bt & 2 T # #& 17. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Cont'd)

(%)

TEBERNRZEAEAYTHE  Supplementary consolidated financial information of the principal associated

BHn T companies is as follows:
2002 2001
BETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
meEEEARBR: Consolidated balance sheet:
ME - BERZE Property, plant and equipment 199,846 202,325
Hi&E Other assets 778 865
REBEESGT Total current assets 291,382 200,857
mEBREE Total current liabilities (189,271) (84,297)
e Shareholders’ equity 302,735 319,750
RABZmRK Consolidated income statement:
BN Total revenues 648,932 648,696
“xy Total expenses (663,356) (624,816)
BiAn (B18) & F (Loss)/profit before tax (14,424) 23,880
I8 Taxation (1,215) (3,743)
BRENLEZ2E 2 QA Consolidated net (loss)/profit
REF (B8) R of the principal associated
companies attributable
to shareholders 20,137

(15,639)
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“EE-_FF A+ A (RERFEEB  BRIMBLB|MUNBETRERM)
31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

18. INVESTMENT SECURITIES

r. -0
Group
2002 2001
BETT BEF T
HK$'000 HK$'000
eHMaE Club debentures 1,200 2,200
FELEMHEERA Unlisted investments, at cost 2 3,150
1,202 5,350

SRERUKAAR - WA
BRAIZEEFMABEMITAERAR
KERELEE °

R-FZE-_F+-_A=+—A"
AEEHAE-HEBILEERR
A20% M R ER - EFRS
AEBEHZARRBEERTE

AR REZRARANEZTEATR
AR - Bt ZREBR/KE
B AIRBEERBBRFTURK
B AERREE B AR -

Club debentures are stated at cost less any provision for impairment in
value and registered under the name of a director of a subsidiary who is

holding the assets on behalf of the Group.

At 31st December 2002, the Group had 20% equity interest in an overseas
private limited liability company. The Directors have considered that the
Group does not have significant influence over the investee company as it
does not participate in the financial and operating policy decisions and does
not have representation on the board of directors of the investee company.
Accordingly, such investment is recorded as investment securities and is
included in the balance sheet at cost less any provision for impairment in

value.

19.% & 19. INVENTORIES
r. -0
Group
2002 2001
B¥TT BEF T
HK$'000 HK$'000
R M Raw materials 160,554 78,495
8 m Work-in-progress 83,442 44 408
SR M Finished goods 54,409 39,968
298,405 162,871
RZEZE-_F+-_A=+—H "  Asat31st December 2002, no inventories are stated at net realisable value
TEFERNERFEIE(Z (2001 nil).
TE—F  |E) o
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ZERCFT A=t -HBHEREER  BARBEBENBTRAER)

31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

fE Wy = $5 & FE Wt 20. BILLS RECEIVABLE AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
ﬁEE
REBEBWERZELEWE  Analysis of aging of bills receivable and accounts receivable of the Group is as
HHERTOT - follows:
*5H
Group
2002 2001
B¥TT BEFT
HK$'000 HK$'000
THB31EA Not over 3 months 237,657 257,751
3EA A EZE61E A Over 3 months to 6 months 15,480 6,463
253,137 264,214

KEDBEE 2N FREKG R
ERMK  HRERTDD

R R W R BB
AT e

NFRRERRE
FE W % I8
B FOR R E B CROR

B 1E Z'ME # 606,000 (=
TE—F : #%1,139,000
T)HNEKEIXEERNE
o (M3E15) o

%

7

The payment terms with customers are largely on letters of credit, where the
instruction of payment is executed at sight or on receipt of customers’

inspection.

21. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Prepayments and other receivables of the Group include the current portion of
housing loans due from the employees of approximately HK$606,000 (2001:
HK$1,139,000) (Note 15).
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ZER_FT A=A BHSEER  BARBEBRNBTAER)

31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

N

2.FE 1 £ & & FE {+ 22. BILLS PAYABLE AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
iR I8

REBEMNZEMBEAMAIERIE  Analysis of aging of bills payable and accounts payable of the Group is as
REREE DT - follows:

KA
Group
2002 2001
BETR BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
THEEB31E A Not over 3 months 180,143 121,178
3 A LA = Z61E A Over 3 months to 6 months 28,694 20,955
61 H LA EZ= 14 Over 6 months to 1 year 12,274 5,879
19 LA+ Over 1 year 5,050 9,255
226,161 157,267

KEBHEERF ZMRIER A Payment terms with suppliers are largely on letters of credit. Certain suppliers
ERAM BHHEEEE4 T also grant credit periods ranging from 30 to 60 days to the Group.
AEEB=THR+XRZEE

HY o
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23. %R 1T & 5 ® 23. BANK LOANS AND OVERDRAFTS

E X
*5E e AN
Group Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
BETT BT BETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EOER Import loans 1,209 - - -
RITEX Bank overdrafts 7,344 5,850 260 158
8,553 5,850 260 158
A HE A Secured 1,209 - - -
gl Unsecured 7,344 5,850 260 158
8,553 5,850 260 158
24.3R kK ¥ # X 24. RETIREMENT BENEFITS AND OTHER POST RETIREMENT
H B k& OBLIGATIONS
2z & I’
x5H b XA
Group Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
BETRT BT BETRT BETIT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
m—RA—H At 1st January 43,660 38,416 2,783 2,783
RERE Provisions during the year 1,700 12,218 - -
REL A Payments during the year (5,704) (5,512) (104) -
N[ Written-back during
the year (20,450) (1,282) - -
EHEE Exchange differences 14 (180) - -
R+—A=+—H At 31st December 19,220 43,660 2,679 2,783
HER : Representing:
I EFE S B A A Current portion classified
HMENRIEZ as accruals and
5 AEES 1 other payables - 8,000 - -
FItER B BN Amount classified as
long term liabilities 19,220 35,660 2,679 2,783
19,220 43,660 2,679 2,783
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24. R
(&)

M=

24. RETIREMENT BENEFITS AND OTHER POST

BHEH
* RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS (Cont'd)

Z

o~
i &

BARBHA R EAMENRE ZHE  Analysis of retirement benefits and other post retirement obligations:
ED

550 LN
Group Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
ERTR BETT BRTR BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REMTETE (M) Defined contribution plans (note (a)) 238 216 - -
RE A (B3 b)) Defined benefits plans (note (b)) 16,265 15,028 - -
=HRES Long service payments 2,117 2,821 2,679 2,783
EBBEN Other termination benefits - 25,595 - -
19,220 43,660 2,679 2,783
(a) FEEKEE (a) Defined contribution plans
FREHAB W 2 HK Forfeited contributions totaling HK$560,000 (2001: HK$373,000) were
& B % 560,000 (= utilised during the year leaving HK$646,000 (2001: HK$937,000) available
=T —4F : F¥373,000 at the year-end to reduce future contributions.
JT) 0 BREE B 646,000
T(ZEZE—F : B
937,0007T) Al A F 4 B
BERL BB -
AT A KB #238,0007T Contributions totaling HK$238,000 (2001: HK$216,000) were payable to

(=)
(BT — & : &K the fund at the year-end.
216,0007T) B R F & K
fE K o
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24.

(a)

111

B KEMNRHMBEKE
* 1B

SFIEHREE (F)
ASEERERLTMERRLES
A&l e

—EARRAERTERANEERN
BEXERETARNEZRKAZBES

Mk a o RIBUETE - REF 2 f#
AR2HEEBEFHFES25%  MEEZH
RMAEFEL25% At EZ2EER
BUEBESER HAKEZE
EDR e

1% 7% 5 [ (3 U 2 R B R 2 R A
BRARBAEE ZHR - RFEAMEK

B 2 ft 34 & % 560,000 (Z 2T
— & : B#373,0000) % - AEEZ
BN B E® 2,432,000 (ZEF
— 4 : #%3,184,0007T) °
H-ZEZTTFE+=A —Hﬁ%'$ﬁ
BLEEERESMATHEAD

i . §+%;J)wwﬁffff¢ﬂqa
Mzabl it RABEEEMNRT - BEL
HEZBIWHATE  AEERET AR
B AKBAESIMRABELERNRTEZ
BEABZSRIEBARK -5 EE=E

FERERFZEEBAAELRAE
EBE#20,000 T MEEFAKA
ERBEEA4,000c BEZHFBEER
Moo

AREEAREEZBHERESHIKY
BB 12,087,000 (ZEE—F : &
#1,918,0007T) °

24. RETIREMENT BENEFITS AND OTHER POST

(a)

(ii)

RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS (Cont'd)

Defined contribution plans (Cont’d)
The Group operates two defined contribution schemes in

Hong Kong.

The first defined contribution scheme is designed for all
permanent full-time employees in Hong Kong who have
completed fifty-nine days of service. Under the plan, the
Group contributes 5% of participating employees’ salaries
and the employees contribute 5% of their salaries. The assets
of the scheme are held separately from those of the Group

in independently administered funds.

The forfeited contributions made by the Group and the related
accrued interest are used to reduce the employers’
contribution. During the year, the aggregate amount of
employers’
approximately HK$2,432,000 (2001:

contribution made by the Group was
HK$3,184,000),
deduction of forfeited contributions of approximately
HK$560,000 (2001: HK$373,000).

after

Since 1st December 2000, the Group has arranged for its
employees in Hong Kong to join the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme (the "“MPF Scheme”). The MPF Scheme was
introduced pursuant to the Mandatory Provident Fund
legislation introduced in 2000. Under the MPF Scheme, the
Group and each of the employees make monthly contribution
to the scheme at 5% of the employees’ earnings as defined
under the Mandatory Provident Fund legislation. Both the
employers’ and the employees’ contributions are subject to
a cap of monthly earnings of HK$20,000 per employee. For
those employees with monthly earnings less than HK$4,000,
the employees’ contributions are voluntary.

During the year, the aggregate amount of employer’s
contribution made by the Group to the MPF Scheme was
approximately HK$2,087,000 (2001: HK$1,918,000).




24.

(b)

(i)

B KEMNRHMBIEBKE
B (&)

REBAHE
AREZTERAHBAREERA
Wz REEFIE -

RERMAEBBLAERBERMKE
AIEFAEMEEXNRE] GFEMHE -
FRERAEZATERAGE DA A
Watson WyattZEEE D AR R A&
DAREE -

RBRIFRECEFREEOAX &
RAKERILZBHNAEERTE - &
MIOREE-REFERR—MEAA
FLBETEBEMLERE

&R BAGKOARE I 75 & 8 R X R AR
B2 FAHFEATEXMRARENT

LEER -

AEBERRRKESBAMHFOART 2
RIEZ8% (ZTEZE—% :8%) ' #
EcHEEBRNESZEREE U
ZB8g %% %7 Central Trust of
China -

~

24.

(b)

(i)

IR B B &E
Notes to the Accounts

ZEE_FH A=+ -H(BRIERHEER  BRMESBNETREML)
31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)
RETIREMENT BENEFITS AND OTHER POST
RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS (Cont'd)

Defined benefits plans
The Group's major retirement schemes are defined benefits

plans in Philippines and Taiwan.

Defined benefit plans are valued by independent qualified
actuaries annually using the "“projected unit credit” method.
The defined benefit plans in Philippines and Taiwan are valued
by Watson Wyatt Philippines Branch and Taiwan Branch

respectively.

The defined benefits pension plans in the Philippines cover
substantially all of its regular employees. The benefits are
based on a certain percentage of the final monthly basic

salary for every year of credited service.

The Group is legally obliged to pay retirement benefits to its
employees in Taiwan based on the length of service and

average salaries or wages at the time of retirement.

The Group makes monthly contributions, at approximately
8% (2001 — 8%) of salaries and wages, to a retirement fund
which is administered by the employees retirement fund
committee and deposited in the committee’s name in the
Central Trust of China.
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24 B K #E #l % H ## 24. RETIREMENT BENEFITS AND OTHER POST
RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS (Cont'd)

B K & %
(&)

(b) FREEFE (F)

(i) REERBERERZN

(b) Defined benefits plans (Cont’d)

(i)  The amounts recognised in the balance sheet are determined as follows:

BIRATHAEBE
. 3 |
Group
2002 2001
BETRT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EoRERE Present value of funded obligations 53,712 51,777
EIEECATER Fair value of plan assets (37,447) (36,749)
RIEHHFAE 2RE Present value of unfunded obligations 16,265 15,028
AERZBE (W) /8 Unrecognised actuarial (gains)/losses - -
NEEBBERZER Liability in the balance sheet 16,265 15,028
(il NEEBERERZAMEE (i) Movement in the liability recognised in the balance sheet:
B :
F5H
Group
2002 2001
EETRT BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
®n—H—H At 1st January 15,028 9,797
MEHZ5 Exchange differences 15 9
X B - T X Total expense — as shown below 6,750 10,770
BT Contributions paid (5,528) (5,548)
16,265 15,028
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24. RETIREMENT BENEFITS AND OTHER POST
RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS (Cont'd)

(b) Defined benefits plans (cont’'d)

(i) The amounts recognised in the consolidated profit and loss accounts are

as follows:

*5ME
Group
2002 2001
BETRT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
B AR A Current service cost 4,073 3,594
FLB R AR Interest cost 3,248 2,740
ETEIE E 2 TEH D 5 Expected return on plan assets (1,641) (1,944)
EHRAZEESEFRS Net actuarial losses recognised 1,070 6,380
&5t PIEB IR (Bfa£11)  Total, included in staff costs (Note 11) 6,750 10,770
(ivi FTERAZEERBEMREKD  (iv) The principal actuarial assumptions used were as follows:
T
5%
Group
2002 2001
% %

FEREREREAE Philippines defined benefit plans
FEx Discount rate 4.16% 10.00%
FrEIEE 2 TEEE X Expected rate of return on plan assets 9.0% 10.00%
R R E BN 2 T8 A3 0 b X Expected rate of future salary increases 10.00% 10.00%
BERERMGE Taiwan defined benefit plans
gk Discount rate 4.00% 5.00%
FHEIEETEHEEE Expected rate of return on plan assets 3.25% 5.00%
RO B 2 TR HR4E pn i Expected rate of future salary increases 2.50% 2.50%
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25. 3k & B IE
RZFF_F+-_A=1+—8"
EERBEIEATRBEERER
ZHETE

25. DEFERRED TAXATION

As at 31st December 2002, deferred taxation represented the taxation effect

of the following timing differences:

*&EE
Group
2002 2001
BETT BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
REHRIBEE Deferred tax assets
HEEE=E Other timing differences 2,006 1,422
ELHIBEE Deferred tax liabilities
MEERTE Accelerated depreciation allowances 2,771 2,771
A E TS E R Tax losses brought forward (1,200) (1,200)
1,571 1,571

AREESHBEBRNRATETHE
R—IERE  WAZREBEIER

TREZA R - B R B b B A
FEBIR o

=TGN B A R AR B s F
ENEEEBINER - DEZS
BN B R RIR B B M A AT R
M BBREENREE
7,206,000C (=T T — F
$8,065,000) - EERAZER
BHEMREBEAFEEZRIERE R A
meEELEe T TFERAREAXK
DB WER MR IEER -

RZZFE-_F+ZA=+—A0"
WRERAMEEREHECHER -

No deferred taxation has been provided for the assets revaluation surplus
because such surplus does not constitute a timing difference for taxation

purposes and the realization of the reserve is not subject to taxation.

The retained earnings of certain foreign subsidiary companies would be
subject to additional taxation if they are distributed. The estimated
withholding tax effect on the distribution of retained earnings of these foreign
(2001:
HK$8,065,000). In the opinion of the directors these retained earnings are,

subsidiary companies were approximately HK$7,206,000

at the present time, required to finance the continuing operations of the
subsidiary companies and no distribution would be made in the foreseeable

future. Accordingly, no provision for additional taxation has been made.

As at 31st December 2002, there was no other significant unprovided
deferred taxation.
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26. g &* 26. SHARE CAPITAL
2002 2001
#gUTRT BETITL
HK$'000 HK$'000
EE Authorised:
500,000,000 (ZZ % —4 : 500,000,000) % 500,000,000 (2001: 500,000,000)
FRAEEOTZEBR ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each 50,000 50,000
BOREN: Issued and fully paid:
268,735,253 (Z 2 E —# : 268,735,253) 268,735,253 (2001: 268,735,253)
ShRAEK 0Tz EBK ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each 26,874 26,874

=t

R_EE—FXA+=ZBERZ
TZ—-FA+THHB 400,000
% B8 B 4 }2 4,945,000 1% B8 A% &
BABEATE  EERAE®K1.62
LA HREARQAFG,345,0008%
LB e

27. 08 Bx 1

R—Ah+t&+—A=+/NA -
ARAREIRE BB T — I8 0 AR
B ([EREETE) Bt &

NRAIEFANUBBERSE
ﬁM’JE"ﬂEH%H‘?&ﬁiﬁiiﬂﬁ

B BEURBARREAR
ZBERE E%Hx%ﬁ{ﬁﬁﬁé?ﬁﬂ
ﬁ°_ﬁﬁﬁi$g7wu\aﬁ$ 2

AR - khEEHESS
RTE - HEREBNE DB AT
AR B3R R R B AT
hEE%XAcBAREEMLL
B fn SF 15 U {8 2 80 % 3k ik F X
MzEERRSER/E) - B
A RELHHR12A&RR
DETRE - BHAEFTEREL
REO%%%WE@%%%&
AHEE  RE=F -

On 13th June 2001 and on 15th June 2001, 400,000 share options and
4,945,000 share options were exercised by the grantees to subscribe for a
total of 5,345,000 ordinary shares of the Company at HK$1.62 per Share.

27. SHARE OPTIONS

On 28th November 1997, a share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme”) was approved by the shareholders of the Company, under which
the directors of the Company may, at their discretion, invite any full-time
employees or executive directors of the Company or its subsidiaries to take
up options at HK$1 each as consideration for the options to subscribe for
ordinary shares in the Company. Each option is entitled to subscribe for one
ordinary share of the Company and the subscription price is determined by
the Board of Directors at not less than 80% of the average closing price of
the shares of the Company as stated in the daily quotation sheets issued by
the SEHK for the five business days immediately preceding the date of
offer of the option or the nominal value of the shares, whichever is the
higher. The options are exercisable in stages commencing twelve months
from the date of grant as determined by the Board of Directors from time to
time at the date of grant. The expiry dates of the options are three years
after their respective dates of grant.
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27. 08 B ®E (&) 27. SHARE OPTIONS (Cont'd)

RNEE  AQAAEREAZAZHERE A summary of the movements of share options granted under the
WEBBES>NET Share Option Scheme of the Company to full-time employees

(including executive directors) during the year is as follows:

BEHNE

Number of share options

BRITERE  ENBE EART FRfTE EREN ERBE

BHAY MM Exercise price  1st January  Granted during Exercised Lapsed during  31st December
Date of grant Exercise period per share 2002 the year during the year the year 2002
B
HK$
19999 11 A9R 2000611798 Z 139 11,660,000 - - (11,660,000) -
20025 1158A
9th November 1999 9th November 2000
to 8th November 2002
2000654 228 01558228 1.20 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
2003554218
22nd May 2000 22nd May 2001
to 21st May 2003
12,660,000 - - (11,660,000 ) 1,000,000
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28. fi & 28. RESERVES
(a) % H (a) Group
2002
HaBHA
EERE
EEERRE Contributed
Assets EifE BRGE EXEE  surplusand  REEF
revaluation  Exchange  Capital Share general  Retained At
reserve reserve reserve premium reserve profits Total
BT BETR BT BT BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000  HKS$'000 HK$'000  HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-2Z-%#-f-H At 1st January 2002 44,410 (143,523) 114,215 8,124 418,004 162,930 604,160
“EE-FRERERS 2001 proposed
final dividend - - - - - 26,874 26,874
R-EE-#-f-H At 1st January 2002 44,410 (143,523) 114,215 8,124 418,004 189,804 631,034
ERRT Profit for the year - - - - - 62,034 62,034
“ET-FEARERE 2001 final dividend paid - - - - - (26,874)  (26,874)
ARERRNBARL Impairment loss of goodwill
HEREES relating to the acquisition
of two subsidiaries - - 1,206 - - - 1,206
ANREAAREE A Exchange differences
BACERNEER arising from translation
of accounts of foreign
subsidiaries and
associated companies - (2,850) - - - - (2,850)
ER% Transfer to reserves - - - - 1,322 (1,322) -
RZEE-F+-A=1-H At 31st December 2002 44,410 (146,373) 115,421 8,124 419,326 223,642 664,550
R&: Representing:
e Reserves 637,676
ZETEREAERSE 2002 proposed
final dividend 26,874
664,550
ARARKEBAR The Company and 44410  (136715) 115421 8124 419326 207451 658,017
subsidiaries
BENT] Associated companies - (9,658) - - - 16,191 6,533
44,410 (146,373) 115,421 8,124 419,326 223,642 664,550
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28. it & 28. RESERVES (Cont'd)
(a) *EHEH (&) (a) Group (cont’d)
2001
HmBBRN
LEEE
EEERGE Contributed
Assets EfiEE  EZRE  ATEE  suplisand  REEF
revaluation  Exchange  Capital Share general Retained At
reserve reserve reserve premium reserve profits Total
B¥ETT BBt A%t BRI A%Tn  B%Trn AETrn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-EE-5-f-H At 1st January 2001 44410 (148,164) 113,834 - 416,193 11,723 537,996
%% RS 2000 proposed
final dividend - - - - - 31,607 31,607
RZZE-%-f—H At 1st January 2001 44410 (148,164) 113,834 - 416193 143330 569,603
FERH Profit for the year - - - - - 91,022 91,022
“ZTTEEMARERE 2000 final dividend paid - - - - - (31,607)  (31,607)
ZET-FENTERE 2001 interim dividend paid - - - - - (10,749)  (10,749)
RiTRERER Premium on new shares
MEhEE issued on exercise of
share options - - - 8,124 - - 8,124
BHNBLARNEELR Exchange differences
FEZERNEZSR arising from translation
of accounts of foreign
subsidiaries and
associated companies - 4,641 - - - - 4,641
FEER Transfer to reserves - - 381 - 1811 (2,192) -
RZEE-F+-A=1-H At 31st December 2001 44,410 (143,623) 114,215 8,124 418,004 189,804 631,034
R&: Representing:
= Reserves 604,160
“EE-EREAHRS 2001 proposed
final dividend 26,874
631,034
NGNS ING The Company and
subsidiaries 44,410 (132,720) 114,215 8,124 418,004 167,985 620,018
YN Associated companies - (10,803) - - - 21,819 11,016
44,410 (143,523) 114,215 8,124 418,004 189,804 631,034
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28. 1% #% (4% ) 28. RESERVES (Contd)

(b) F25 (b) Company
2002
BB
LEHE
Contributed
EREE surplus and R &R A
Share general Retained &t

premium reserve profits Total

BETR BETR BETR BETT

HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZEE-_F—f—H At 1st January 2002 8,124 431,020 15,279 454,423
ZET-FRIERAREMRE 2001 proposed final dividend - - 26,874 26,874
R-—ZET-%—H—H At 1st January 2002 8,124 431,020 42,153 481,297
FEEN Profit for the year - - 76,998 76,998
—ZT-FEMAHKE 2001 final dividend paid - - (26,874) (26,874)
RZEZE_F

+-F=+—8H At 31st December 2002 8,124 431,020 92,277 531,421
RE - Representing:
F Reserves 504,547
“EEFREASRKRE 2002 proposed final dividend 26,874
531,421

120



& B B &E

Notes to the Accounts

ZERCFT A=t -HBHEREER  BARBEBENBTRAER)

31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

28. G &
(b) K8 (&)

28. RESERVES (Cont'd)

(b) Company (cont'd)

2001
BB
TR E
Contributed
EXRGE surplus and RE % A
Share general Retained =X
premium reserve profits Total
BETT BETT BRI BRI
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-_EZ—-F—H—H At 1st January 2001 - 431,020 16,190 447,210
- ZZETFHRE - 2000 proposed
REMRE final dividend - - 31,607 31,607
=L =N - Dividend income
ol 3L ON from subsidiaries - - (45,858) (45,858)
R-_ZET—-%—H—H At 1st January 2001 - 431,020 1,939 432,959
FEHEF Profit for the year - - 82,570 82,570
—ZETECHABMRE 2000 proposed final dividend paid - - (31,607) (31,607)
—ZT-F0MPHKRE 2001 interim dividend paid - - (10,749) (10,749)
RATF B R 1T Premium on new shares issued
A% 6% (B on exercise of share 8,124 - - 8,124
RZFTE—F
+-F=+—8H At 31st December 2001 8,124 431,020 42,153 481,297
& Representing:
s Reserves 454,423
“ET-FRERBRKE 2001 proposed final dividend 26,874
481,297
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R_TEZT-_F£+-_A=+—H" K
AAAHBRRDENEBEEERE
#523,298,000C (ZEZ—F : &
#473,173,0007T) °

BMEBRTEARRFEETHRM
A 2 (B{ER B M HTRN
EEZE®E - REBEBREEN - &
MEHBA T DR °

RIBFEERRNE  HeEEMZH
BLABFALEFERON —F
BzFaMt+nz—1ERFERE - It
EREUVAREHEER  HERE
FRENBEUBRABD ZRTE
BEPRSEE -+ ZHBEESR
Ko FBZAABERERBMRE
NeRAFERN  RERBLBRMH
BTE—F: 8) - i RE
BEREE  WEMBARZEE
Bl B E RS MERMBRHIARE
BATFREZERGHE -

FEOEREEAEERFE 225
BEORREBRETEERE ol
EEREFER - O EN A H
ZEBEEE CEXZRESRBT
BAMMELES -

AEBZHBENBARBIERE R
ML BEBDZTHRINLEBR
% EEzREHEIMELRBS 2
F+ALL - EBREIANLCEBAE
B ERREHEREBELIEME
Ko p¥BRESANKERER
ARG INE R o 7 Bl B 1 2 8
BRESZEXBHREMNBERRIZE
GRE - BEZTZT-F+=A
=+—HRLEFE ZEFEBEHRBER
BB A A B 151,322,000 (ZEF
— & F#$1,811,000T) Bl E @
fEE -
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28. RESERVES (Cont'd)

(c)

(e)

As at 31st December 2002, the aggregate amount of reserves
available for distribution to shareholders of the Company was
HK$523,298,000 (2001: HK$473,173,000).

The contributed surplus represents the excess in value of shares
acquired in consideration for the issue of the Company’s shares
over the nominal value of those shares issued. Under Bermudian

Law, the contributed surplus is distributable.

Under Taiwan Company Law, the subsidiaries incorporated in
Taiwan are required to set aside 10% of their net profit each
year of each preceding year to reserve until the accumulated
reserve equals the paid-in capital. Such reserve may be used to
offset a deficit or, when it has reached 50% of the paid-in capital,
up to 50% thereof may be transferred to capital. The amount
set aside is included under general reserve. During the year,
there was no transfer to the general reserve (2001: Nil). In
addition, any profit on disposal of fixed assets net of taxation of
these subsidiaries has to be transferred to capital reserve

pursuant to Taiwan Company Law in the following year.

The laws and regulations of the PRC require wholly foreign-
owned enterprises in the PRC to provide for certain statutory
reserves namely general reserve, enterprise expansion fund
which are appropriated from net profit as reported in the statutory

accounts.

The Group's subsidiaries in the PRC are required to allocate at
least 10% of its after-tax profit to the general reserve until the
reserve has reached 50% of its registered capital. General
reserve can only be used, upon approval by the relevant authority,
to offset accumulated losses or increase capital. The enterprise
expansion fund can only be used to increase capital upon approval
by the relevant authority. Appropriation to enterprise expansion
fund is at the discretion of the board of directors of the
subsidiaries in the PRC. For the year ended 31st December
2002, the subsidiaries in the PRC have transferred approximately
HK$1,322,000 (2001: HK$1,811,000) to general reserve.
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28. &% &

() EEEMRBETFREASED
DLAREBORE N T A
FREMBHE6,190,0007T
(ZZZ—4 : %%6,190,000
) c RETHNEFRERE

EEA - BR2000 FHAER
ER% EUEMNEGRBH

BREZEMEREILERK
AT ARE A

(hy RZEZT_F+ZA=+—8H
MERAFEFEERBERE
MBAREENMEENBE
9,560,000 (ZZT T —F : &
#10,766,00070) - EER AR
T F+ZA=F+—H%
EERELERE -

29.8R T H4 &
HE-_TZ-_F+=-A=+—H
Ik AEBZRITHELABENBY
1,157,754,000c (Z 2T —F : &
#1,017,000,0007T) * HEEE
N BEXH EH5REEREN
R URBEAMBARN — K
RITME  MAREAZRITRMERE
#)7% % 931,460,000 (=T =T —
F : ##918,000,0007T) ° AR A
B EZERERMEBNBEE
1,157,000,000C (ZZEZT— 4 : &
#999,000,0007T) 2 A RAIERIER
R o

>

28. RESERVES (Cont'd)

(9)

Included in assets revaluation reserve was a revaluation surplus of
HK$6,190,000 (2001: HK$6,190,000) in respect of certain land and
buildings which were originally held for own-use in Hong Kong under
medium-term lease but subsequently used for investment purposes
in 2000. This amount of revaluation surplus will be transferred to

retained profits upon the retirement or disposal of the property.

Included in the capital reserve as at 31st December 2002 was
goodwill of HK$9,560,000 (2001: HK$10,766,000) as a result of
acquisitions of subsidiaries in prior years. The directors are of the
opinion that there was no impairment in the value of goodwill as at
31st December 2002.

29. BANKING FACILITIES

As at 31st December 2002, the Group had aggregate banking facilities
of approximately HK$1,157,754,000 (2001: HK$1,017,000,000) for loans,

overdrafts, trade financing, forward contracts and general banking facilities

granted to subsidiaries. Unused facilities as at the same date amounted

to approximately HK$931,460,000 (2001:

HK$918,000,000). These

facilities are secured by corporate guarantees given by the Company of
approximately HK$1,157,000,000 (2001: HK$999,000,000).
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30. & 1B 30. COMMITMENTS
(a) BEELHLRIE (a) Operating lease commitments
BRIAAHENEERE The total future minimum lease payments payable under non-cancellable
M AEBEBEMNH & operating leases of the Group are as follows:
RESBBOT :
*5E
Group
2002 2001
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
T FIE T Land and buildings:
- —FRN — Within 1 year 31,223 33,541
—-—FREBEREFA — After 1 year but within 5 years 43,302 38,441
—hFE — After 5 years 64,652 77,809
139,177 149,791
(b) BFEIE (b) Capital commitments

RZZEE-_F+-A=
+—B AXEBERAD

As at 31st December 2002, the Group had the following capital

commitments in relation to office renovation and purchase of equipment:

ERBENXEBEFA
BUATERAEE :
x5
Group
2002 2001
BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EENBRER Contracted but not provided for 1,044 499
EREAREY Authorized but not contracted for 4,503 -
5,547 499

1. E AN T X 5

MASEERPEZRREE M
BRI BENELERE
BERTE IRZTAN
B ZAEBENZT X3
KRMNEATFE  M&XTR
AEENBEEALT - BEA
TANREAREE -

31. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Parties are considered to be related to the Group if the Group has the ability,

directly or indirectly, to exercise significant influence over the parties in making

financial and operating decisions, or vice versa, or where the Group and the

parties are subject to common significant influence. Related parties may be

individuals or entities.
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31. 7 & A £ % 5 31. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont'd)

(%)
AEBAELELERREPHE
BMEATETHNEARSRH
2

The following is a summary of significant related party transactions which were

carried out in the normal course of the Group's business:

FRE
Group
2002 2001
liokza BAETT BT T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000

TDB Company Limited TDB Company Limited
B/ EAEEER Rental expenses paid/payable (a) (4,992) (4,992)
Triskele Company Limited Triskele Company Limited
HE R & Sales of finished goods (b) 7,244 3,377
Hua Thai Group Hua Thai Group
B8 B BURK AR M R Purchases of finished goods

and raw materials (c) (278,605) (266,970)
HERMEZ B K Handling income

FEBWA received/receivable on sales

of raw materials (d) 16,921 29,723
Bl EUMIEA Processing income

received/receivable (e) - 256
B/ EAMIEA Processing charges paid/payable (e) (76) (1,299)
Bk, pE A e A Rental income received/receivable (f) 104 95
U R B Interest received/receivable (9) 2,301 1,324
B EAFE Interest paid/payable (g) - (9)
ek=pi 35 Sale of machinery (h) - 33
B U E A g A Sample income received/receivable (i) 1,489 -

(a) & + / B & TDB
Company Limitedf &
EARERIK - WA
= M & E - TDB
Company LimitedZ —
[l H K &R0 iR £ B — f&
PRGERAERAEZA
Al MARBEERZ
ERZE6ERERmA o
HeEBERRREHEEWR
& A IER BB EGRG

= \] o
Ft

(a) Rental expenses paid/payable to TDB Company Limited were for the leasing

of factory, office and warehouse space. TDB Company Limited is a company

with a majority shares indirectly held by a discretionary trust of which a

director of the Company is an eligible beneficiary. Rental charges are

calculated under normal commercial terms in accordance with the rental

agreement.
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(b)

EANTXSE (&)

[ Bt & 2 @] Triskele Company
Limited i & S AX G = JABK A< 0
XA E B o

[ B % A Al Hua Thai Manu-
facturing Public Company
Limited ([Hua Thail) * & &
M8 2 E (4% [Hua Thai &
B BENEKRMERMEZ
BB INBOE TE(E o

WHIHua Thai £ B R HERM
B HFEEBRIBE AHua Thai
SEBERMENSE KR
%H%EE’\]J:E%Z%EE’U °

B EKRME [, BN Hua
Thai EEHMIEAREKA
MBOEEE -

B U, FEW Hua Thai EE &
TWARREHA@BRLES
MEmEKRTER -

Bl KRB R M Hua
Thai EEMH B ERIEEE A
RAMESHEHIZ240%2
3.00% (=TT —F : 299% %
6.84%) M F B EH °

M Hua Thai B &M # R 2HEK
RAEEEEME ©

U FEWHua Thai EE 2 &
RWARKEEHMEKRAE
] o

31. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (C

(b)

(c)

IR B B &E
Notes to the Accounts

ZER_FT A=A BHSEER  BARBEBRNBTAER)

31st December 2002 (Amounts expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

Cont'd)

Sales of finished goods to Triskele Company Limited, an associated

company, were determined on a cost plus markup basis.

Purchases of finished goods and raw materials from Hua Thai
Manufacturing Public Company Limited (“Hua Thai"”), an associated
company, and its subsidiaries (collectively known as “Hua Thai

Group”) were determined on a cost plus markup basis.

Handling income received/receivable on sales of raw materials to
Hua Thai Group was determined based on the amount of purchases
for Hua Thai Group and at a rate mutually agreed between the two

parties.

Processing income received/receivable from and processing charges
paid/payable to Hua Thai Group were determined on a cost plus

markup basis.

Rental income received/receivable from Hua Thai Group was
calculated under normal commercial terms based on the floor area

occupied.

Interest received/receivable from and paid/payable to Hua Thai Group
were calculated at rates ranging from 2.40% to 3.00% (2001: 2.99%

to 6.84%) per annum on the trading balances with the companies.

Sale of machinery to Hua Thai was determined on a cost plus markup

basis.

Sample income received/receivable from Hua Thai Group were

calculated under normal commercial terms.
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32. &2 &
Bif =%
B B R A 8RB 25 AT R F

IR & i 8 %X 32. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Reconciliation of profit before taxation to net cash inflow from operating

BEEEH 2B MAFE  activities:
¥R -
. -3
Group
2002 2001
BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
B 75 B 4 F Profit before taxation 64,313 101,601
FEIEE & A RIEE, CEF) Share of losses/(profits) from
associated companies 5,185 (8,648)
RITIF A B U A Interest income on bank deposits (896) (1,620)
EHHE KR B A Interest income from
long-term advances (148) (211)
A /NSIF I SN N Interest income from associated
companies (2,301) -
RITEFRMNBEZNEZH Interest expenses on bank loans
and overdrafts 3,090 7,645
SNBERTESERTE Interest paid on trading balance
with associated companies - 9
HEREBEER Provision for impairment loss of goodwill 1,206 -
HMRERER K= Unrealised gain on other investments - (1,434)
& B AR S W Gain on disposal of other investments (39) -
mE - BERRETE Depreciation on property, plant
and equipment 44,356 44,781
PEME  BER Gain on disposals of property,
= R plant and equipment , net (1,813) (622)
BEHIEEMERE Deficit on revaluation of
investment properties 750 500
BEREREBEERS Provision for impairment loss
in investment in securities 4,148 -
BE N NEIRERERBBERS Provision for impairment loss in
investment in an associated company 200 -
JRE Ui 2 95 0 Uk PR TR Decrease in bills receivable
and accounts receivable 11,077 19,425
=FE gm (Increase)/decrease in inventories (135,534) 6,904
& 5 30 3B A0 E ) pE Uk (Increase)/decrease in prepayments
RIBEOGEM R and other receivables (21,734) 1,361
BB & A B SNEVE R Increase/(decrease) in amounts due to
#n, Crd) associated companies, net 8,970 (1,673)
FERT R B EMIRIE Increase/(decrease) in bills payable
g,/ Chd) and accounts payable 68,894 (33,913)
FE S B A AN E i FE 9 5R0R Increase/(decrease) in accruals
#n,/ CR ) and other payables 1,086 (32,804)
IRRAE i 3R R 18 PR (Decrease)/increase in provision
CR ) /& mn for pension and other post
retirement obligations (24,454) 5,424
KEFH RS RANFE Net cash inflow from operating activities 26,356 106,725
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RZZE=F=Z AEEUREEE
8,000,000t ' EEEXISMREBR A A
Z35% M INHERR - MAZIBMEFR A A

ARAREBEc2EHBRA -
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35.# # BR H
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ZEE_FH A=+ -H(BRIERHEER  BRMESBNETREML)
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33. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

In March 2003, the Group acquired an additional 35% equity interest
in 338 Fashion Co. Limited at a consideration of HK$8,000,000 and
338 Fashion Co. Limited has then become a wholly owned subsidiary

of the Group.

34. COMPARATIVES

Where necessary, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform

with changes in presentation in the current year.

35. APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS

The accounts were approved by the board of directors on 31st March
2003.
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